
From: keene9558
Reply To: jkeene@franklineq.com
To: rcf@fishercs.com; pfield@cbuilding.org; oferguson@cbuilding.org; 'Mike Murray'; ccboucher@cox.net; 'Destry

Jarvis'; 'Derb Carter'; 'Warren Judge'; 'Walker Golder'; 'Jim Lyons'; hardhead@embarqmail.com
Cc: Cyndy_Holda@nps.gov
Subject: Integration Grp Agenda
Date: 02/09/2009 01:40 PM

ALL
 
I believe that we should handle village closures, night driving & turtles Wednesday otherwise you are
asking us to negotiate over a map without knowing the consequences that will surely follow and could
derail a previously (conditional) agreement.  I will not agree on Routes & Areas maps without first
agreeing on or at least knowing the position of others concerning, turtles, night driving and village
closures.
 
Jim K
 

From: Robert Fisher [mailto:rcf@fishercs.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 8:26 AM
To: Mike Murray; Cyndy Holda; Derb Carter; Destry Jarvis; Walker Golder; Jim Lyons; Larry Hardham;
Warren Judge; Jim Keene; jim.keene@ncbba.org
Cc: Pat Field; Carla Boucher; Ona Ferguson
Subject: Integration Grp Agenda
 
All,

Here is a proposed agenda for our meetings.  Please let us know if you have questions or
suggestions.  We also will send a revised issues matrix  tomorrow.  We only received feedback from
a few of you. 

Meeting location - Dare County Administrative Building 954 Marshall Collins Drive, Manteo, NC --
room number 285, the large meeting room on the second floor of the administration building.

Robert and Pat

DRAFT AGENDA

Wednesday, AM
-   Review objectives and agenda
-   Review and finalize Issues Matrix
-   Review NPS guidance on resource protection and pedestrians (FWS available by phone)
-   Data review to ensure all relevant information on the table

Wednesday PM
-   Ocracoke

Thursday AM, PM
-   Hatteras and Bodie Island
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Friday AM, PM
-   Provide guidance to County on revisions to maps
-   Resource Table further review (FWS available by phone)
-   Permits
-   Village Closures
-   Periodic Review
-   Other?

Monday 
-   Turtles and night driving (FWS in person) (AM)
-   Review new maps, as needed (PM, to avoid weekend work by the County) 

Tuesday AM, PM 
-   Finish up outstanding issues
-   Organize how material to be produced for Committee
-   Schedule of activities to Committee meeting
-   Other?

0077027




